
Important Link 
 

World Trade Organization - WTO  https://www.wto.org/ 
International Tea Committee, London, UK http://www.inttea.com/ 
Centre for the Promotion of Imports from developing 
countries 

www.cbi.eu 

International Food Drink & Hospitality Exhibition www.ifeworldwide.com 
India Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF) https://www.ibef.org 
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. https://www.ecgc.in/ 
Department of Commerce under Ministry of Commerce 
and Industry 

http://www.commerce.gov.in/ 

India Trade Portal Organisation http://www.tradeportalofindia.org/ 
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt of India.  http://commerce.gov.in/ 
Directorate General of Foreign Trade - DGFT  http://dgft.gov.in/ 
Central Board of Excise and Customs  http://www.cbec.gov.in/ 
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd  https://www.ecgc.in/portal/ 
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd www.ecgcindia.com 
TEA BOARD of India http://www.teaboard.gov.in/ 
Food Safety and Standards Authority of India http://www.fssai.gov.in 
Tea Research Association ( TRA Tocklai ) http://tocklai.net/ 
Tea e-Auction https://www.teaauction.gov.in 
Siliguri Tea Auction Committee http://www.siliguriteaauction.com/ 
United Kingdom Tea Council http://www.tea.co.uk/ 
Tea Association of USA http://www.teausa.org/ 
Tea Association of Canada http://www.tea.ca/ 
GTAC http://www.assamteaxchange.com/ 
UPASI Tea Research Foundation http://www.upasi.org/ 
COFFEE BOARD http://www.indiacoffee.org 
Spices Board India http://www.indianspices.com/ 
All India Spices Exporters Forum www.aisef.org 
India Pepper And Spice Trade Association www.ipsta.com 
Spices and Food Stuff Exporters Association  www.sfeaindia.com 
Indian Institute of Spices Research (IISR) www.spices.res.in 
Department of Commerce, Government of India www.commerce.nic.in 
Directory of official web sites of Government of India www.goidirectory.nic.in 
Directorate General of Foreign Trade http://dgft.delhi.nic.in/IIFT 
Export Inspection Council of India(EIC) www.eicindia.org 
Indian Council of Agricuiltural Research (ICAR) www.icar.org.in 
India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) www.indiatradepromotion.org 
Central Food Technological Research Institute (CFTRI) www.cftri.com 
EAN India www.eanindia.com 
Indian Institute of Packaging www.iip-in.com 
Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) www.ciionline.org 
Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) www.fieo.com 
International Pepper Community (IPC) Jakarta www.ipcnet.org 
Food and Agricultural Organisation (FAO) www.fao.org 
International Trade Centre (ITC) Geneva www.intracen.org 
United Nations Development Programmes (UNDP) www.undp.org 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration  www.fda.org 
Codex Alimentarius Commission  www.codexalimentarius.net 
Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) www.jetro.go.jp 
American Spice Trade Association  www.astaspice.org 



Canadian Spices Association www.canadianspiceassociation.com/ 
The International General Produce Ass. Ltd. (IGPA) www.igpa.com 
Australian Food and Grocery Council www.afgc.org.au 
European Spice Association https://www.esa-spices.org/ 
European Spice Trade Association https://www.esa-spices.org/ 
Denmark - Dirach International Spice & Produce www.dirach-spices.dk 
Finland – National Association www.etl.fi 
France – National Association www.wanadoo.fr 
The National Italian American Foundation - Serves as a 
resource for ... 

www.niaf.org/ 

All Nippon Spice Association (ANSA) http://www.ansa-spice.com 
All Japan Curry Manufacturers Association http://www.curry.or.jp/ 
Seasoning and Spice Association www.seasoningandspice.org.uk/ 
The Council for Leather Exports (CLE)  http://leatherindia.org/ 
Make In India  http://www.makeinindia.com/home 
Asian Productivity Organisation  http://www.apo-tokyo.org/ 
Dr. Ambedkar Institute of Productivity  www.aipnpc.org 
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion  http://www.dipp.nic.in/English/default.aspx 
Bureau of Energy Efficiency  https://beeindia.gov.in/ 
Centre for Excellence in Training for Energy Efficiency  www.npcindia.gov.in 
Link To Climate Technology Centre & Network, Denmark https://www.ctc-n.org/ 

Link To Local Productivity Council 

http://www.appc.in/ http://www.bpcindia.org/ 
http://www.cpccbe.org/ http://www.kspconline.com/ 
http://www.mpcmadurai.org/ http://www.pdpcpune.com/ 
http://www.rspcjaipur.org/ http://www.spcsalem.com/ 
http://www.sgpcsurat.com/ http://www.upcdehradun.org/ 

WTO Supported Organisation 

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) Codex 
Alimentarius (joint FAO/WHO) 

http://www.fao.org 

International Labour Organization (ILO) www.ilo.org 
International Monetary Fund (IMF) www.imf.org 
International Plant Protection Convention (IPPC) (hosted 
by FAO) 

https://www.ippc.int 

International Telecommunication Union (ITU) www.itu.int 
International Trade Centre (ITC) www.intracen.org/ 
Organization for Economic Cooperation and 
Development (OECD) 

www.oecd.org/ 

United Nations (UN) www.un.org/en/ 
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development 
(UNCTAD) 

unctad.org/en 

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) www.unep.org/ 
World Bank (WB) www.worldbank.org/ 
Word Customs Organization (WCO) www.wcoomd.org 
World Health Organization (WHO) www.who.int/ 
World Organization for Animal Health (OIE) www.oie.int/ 
World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) www.wipo.int/ 
The Association of Mutual Funds in India (AMFI) http://www.amfiindia.com/ 
Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM) http://www.siamindia.com/ 
Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of 
India (ACMA) 

http://www.acmainfo.com/ 

All India Biotech Association (AIBA) http://www.aibaonline.com/ 



All India Industrial Gases Manufacturers' Association 
(AIIGMA) 

Website: http://www.aibaonline.com/  

Confederation of Indian Industry http://www.cii.in/ 
Cellular Operators Association of India (COAI) http://www.coai.com/ 
Cement Manufacturers' Association (CMA) http://www.cmaindia.org/ 
Engineering Export Promotional Council (EEPC) https://www.eepcindia.org/ 
Electronic Industries Association of India (ELCINA) http://www.elcina.com/ 
Electronic and Computer Software Export Promotion 
Council (ECSEPC) 

http://www.escindia.in/ 

Electric Lamp and Component Manufacturers' 
Association of India (ELCOMA) 

http://www.elcomaindia.com/ 

Express Industry Council of India (EICI) http://www.eiciindia.org/ 
Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) https://www.fieo.org/ 
The Federation of Hotel & Restaurant Associations of 
India (FHRAI) 

https://www.fhrai.com/ 

Hologram Manufacturers Association of India (HOMAI) http://www.homai.org/ 
Hotel Association of India (HAI) http://www.hotelassociationofindia.com/ 
Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers Association 
(IEEMA) 

http://ieema.org/ 

Indian Machine Tools India Manufacturers Association ( 
IMTMA) 

http://www.imtma.in/ 

Indian Exporters' Guide http://www.locateindia.com 
Indian Chemical Council ( ICC ) http://www.indianchemicalcouncil.com/  
Sugar Mill Association (ASMA) http://www.indiansugar.com/ 
Indian Drug Manufacturers' Association http://www.idma-assn.org/ 
National Shipowners' Association (INSA) http://tekyiservices.com/ 
Indian Printing, Packaging and Allied Machinery 
Manufacturers' Association (IPAMA) 

http://printpackipama.com/ 

Indian Refractory Makers Association (IRMA) http://www.irmaindia.org/ 
The Indian Stainless Steel Development Association 
(ISSDA) 

http://www.stainlessindia.org/ 

Indian Tea Association https://www.indiatea.org/ 
Industrial Diamond Association of India. http://www.idai.org/ 
Manufacturers Association of Information Technology 
(MAIT) 

http://www.mait.com/ 

National Association of Software and Services 
Companies (NASSCOM) 

http://www.nasscom.org/ 

Organisation of Pharmaceutical Producers of India https://www.indiaoppi.com/ 
Organization of Plastics Processors of India (OPPI) http://www.oppindia.org/ 
Project Exports Promotion Council of India (PEPC) http://www.projectexports.com/ 
Indian Polyurethane Association http://www.pu-india.org/ 
All India Airconditioning & Refrigeration Association 
(AIACRA) 

http://www.aiacra.com/ 

Software Technology Parks of India (STPI) https://www.stpi.in/ 
Soybean Processors Association of India (SOPA) http://www.sopa.org/ 
Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI) http://www.trai.gov.in/ 
Telecom Equipment Manufacturers Association of India 
(TEMA) 

http://www.tematelecom.net/ 

Textile Machinery Manufacturers' Association (India) http://www.tmmaindia.net/ 
Compound Feed Manufacturers Association (CLFMA) http://www.clfmaofindia.org/ 
The Fertiliser Association of India http://www.faidelhi.org/ 
The Institute of Indian Foundrymen http://ww1.indianfoundry.com 
The Solvent Extractors' Association of India http://www.seaofindia.com/ 
Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development http://aniidco.and.nic.in 



Corporation Limited (ANIIDCO) 
Andhra Pradesh Industrial Development Corporation 
Limited 

http://www.apidc.org 

Arunachal Pradesh Industrial Development & Financial 
Corporation Limited (APIDFC) 

http://apidfc.com 

Assam Industrial Development Corporation Limited http://www.aidcltd.com 
Chandigarh Industrial & Tourism Development 
Corporation Limited (CITCO) 

http://citcochandigarh.com 

Chhattisgarh State Industrial Development Corporation 
Limited 

http://www.csidc.in 

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman 
& Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli 

http://www.oidc.nic.in 

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman 
& Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli 

http://www.oidc.nic.in 

Delhi State Industrial Development Corporation Limited 
(DSIDC) 

http://dsiidc.org/cms  

Goa Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) http://www.goaidc.com 
Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) http://www.gidc.gov.in 
Haryana State Industrial & Infrastructure Development 
Corporation Limited (HSIIDC) 

http://hsiidc.org.in 

The Himachal Pradesh State Industrial Development 
Corporation Limited (HPSIDC) 

http://hpsidc.nic.in 

J&K State Industrial Development Corporation (SIDCO) http://www.jksidco.org 
Department of Industry Government of Jharkhand http://jharkhandindustry.gov.in 
Karnataka State Industrial & Infrastructure Development 
Corporation Limited (KSIIDC) 

http://www.ksiidc.com 

Kerala Industrial Infrastructure Development Corporation 
(KINFRA) 

http://www.kinfra.org 

Department of Industries Union Territory of 
Lakshadweep 

http://www.lakshadweep.nic.in/depts/industries/home.htm 

Madhya Pradesh State Industrial Development 
Corporation Limited (MPSIDC) 

http://www.mpsidc.org 

Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation 
Limited (MIDC)W 

http://www.midcindia.org 

Manipur Industrial Development Corporation Limited http://mastec.nic.in/manidco.htm 
Nagaland Industrial Development Corporation (NIDC) http://www.nagaind.com 
Industrial Promotion and Investment Corporation of 
Odisha Limited (IPICOL) 

http://www.investodisha.org, http://www.ipicolorissa.com 

Puducherry Industrial Promotion Development and 
Investment Corporation Limited 

http://www.pipdic.com 

Department of Industries and Commerce http://www.pbindustries.gov.in/PSIDC.htm 
Rajasthan State Industrial Development & Investment 
Corporation Limited 

http://www.riico.co.in 

Sikkim Industrial Development & Investment 
Corporation Limited (SIDICO) 

http://sikkimindustries.gov.in/sidico.htm 

Tamil Nadu Industrial Development Corporation Limited 
(TIDCO) 

http://www.tidco.com 

Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited http://www.tidc.in/ 
Uttar Pradesh State Industrial Development Corporation http://www.upsidc.com 
State Infrastructure & Industrial Development 
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (SIDCUL)Website: 

http://www.sidcul.com 

West Bengal Industrial Development Corporation 
Limited (WBIDC) 

http://www.wbidc.com 

 


